

July 8, 2026

MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Mayor and Aldermen
CC: Gerald Herman, City Administrator
From: Travis Garmon, Wastewater Director
Re: Request for purchase authorization: E-One Grinder Pumps

Please be advised that on this day (July 16th, 2026), the Wastewater Department is requesting that the Board of Mayor and Aldermen approve and authorize the City Administrator to make a sole-source/single-source purchase of 420 E-One grinder pumps from Wascon Sales and Service for a grand total of \$599,948.40.

There are two option packages for the pumps proposed for purchase. 320 pumps would be a "pump only" option, totaling \$448,038.40 (\$1,400.12 per pump). A total of 100 of the pumps would include both the pump and the control board, totaling \$151,910.00 (\$1,519.10 per pump). Wascon is the approved sole-source/single-source/proprietary vendor for E-One pumps for the July 2026 through June 2027 fiscal year.



Quote #26-1151-1

June 23, 2026

City of Whitehouse
725 Industrial Drive
White House, TN 37188

REF: E/One Pricing

Travis,

WASCON is pleased to offer the following proposal for you on the above referenced project. Please see the specifics below.

Proposal to include the following:

OPTION 1

1-E/One W-Series Pump (Extreme)

- 1HP, 240V, 1,725RPM, Thermally Protected Grinder Pump w/Integral Controls
- Flexible Discharge Hose

PRICE \$1,338.48 + \$40.00 Tariff Surcharge + \$21.64 Freight PER Pump (QTY-320 \$448,038.40)

OPTION 2

1-E/One W-Series Retrofit Kit (Extreme)

- 1HP, 240V, 1,725RPM, Thermally Protected Grinder Pump w/Integral Controls
- Flexible Discharge Hose
- Panel Bracket ASM

PRICE \$1,457.46 + \$40.00 Tariff Surcharge + \$21.64 Freight PER Retrofit (QTY-100 \$151,910.00)

NOTES:

1. Verify delivery at time of order.
2. WASCON Standard Terms and Conditions Apply.
3. Pricing is valid for 30 days from the date above.
4. Freight is included in the above pricing.
5. Any applicable taxes are not included in the above pricing.

WASCON looks forward to working with you on this proposal. If you have any questions regarding this proposal, please feel free to contact us at any time.

Thanks,

James Parsons

603 East Main Street, Livingston, TN 38570
931-823-1388 * Fax : 931-823-4924 * jamesp@wasconinc.com * www.wasconinc.com